

Home of the Good Shepherd, Ormiston

1897 - c. 1913

Details

The Home of the Good Shepherd, in Ormiston was run by the Sisters of the Sacred Advent at Ormiston House, near Cleveland. The home trained homeless girls aged 12 to 13 in domestic service, with girls initially transferred from the Home of the Good Shepherd, Nundah. It opened in 1897 and closed in 1913 as the age for employment was raised to 13.

The 2001 publication *Missing Pieces* (page 52) reported the existence of an Admissions Book for the "Home of the Good Shepherd and Tufnell Home" for the period 1893 to 1933).

In 2014, Anglican Archives advised the Find & Connect web resource that this information about the Admissions Book was not correct.

More info

Related Entries

Run by

Society of the Sacred Advent (1892 - current)

Related Legislation

• State Children Act 1911, Queensland (1911 - 1966)
The Home of the Good Shepherd, Ormiston was licensed under the State Children Act 1911.

Related Organisations

- Home of the Good Shepherd, Nundah (June 1893 1901)
 Some girls from the Home of the Good Shepherd, Nundah, were transferred to the Ormiston site for domestic training.
- Records and Archives Centre, Anglican Church Southern Queensland (1979 current)
 In 2014, the Anglican Records and Archives Centre advised that it did not hold records from the Home of the Good Shepherd, Ormiston.

Resources

Moores, Elizabeth, One hundred years of ministry: a history of the Society of the Sacred Advent 1892-1992,
 1993 - current

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/home-of-the-good-shepherd-ormiston/